IN THE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

*
Equal Employment Opportunity *
Commission, *
Plantiff, *
*
V. * CaseNo: 1:06 cv 1671 AMD
*
Norris Automotive Holdings, LLC *
d/b/aNorris Ford *
Defendant *
*
* * * * * * * * * * * *

COMPLAINT UPON INTERVENTION

Chrigtina Korengtra, who has moved to intervene in this action indtituted by the
Equa Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), through her undersigned counsd,

filesthis Complaint Upon Intervention, and in support states:

Nature of the Action

1. Thisisan action brought by the EEOC under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 and Title| of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, to correct unlawful employment
practices congtituting sex discrimination and retaiation, and to provide appropriate relief
to Ms. Christina Korenstra and her co-worker, Ms. Dabbs, both of whom were adversely
affected by such practices. Ms. Dabbs and Ms. Korenstra were subjected to unwelcome
sexud advances and other verba and physica contact of a sexua nature congtituting
sexud harassment by Defendant’ s manager David Wiemer. This sexud harassment was

aufficiently severe and pervasive enough to dter the conditions of their employment and



created a sexualy abusive and hostile workplace. Ms Dabbs and Ms. Korenstra were
discharged on the basis of their sex, femde, and in retdiation for their complaining and

otherwise opposing the sexuad harassment.

Juridiction and Venue

2. Jurigdiction isinvoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C 88 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 and
1345. The Action is authorized and was ingtituted by EEOC pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 88
2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) (“Title VII") and 42 U.S.C. § 1981A.

3. The unlawful employment practices dleged herein were committed within the
juridiction of the U.S. Didtrict Court for the Didtrict of Maryland.

4. Intervention by Ms. Korsentrais authorized and ingtituted pursuant to 42
U.S.C. 88 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) and 42 U.S.C. § 1981A and Rule 24(a) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure.

Paties

5. Intervening Plaintiff Christina Korengrais a person aggrieved by the
Defendant’ s unlawful employment practices.

6. At dl rdevant times, Defendant Norris Automotive Holdings, LLC d/b/a
Norris Ford (Norris Ford), has continuoudly been a corporation doing businessin the
State of Maryland, and has had continuoudy at least fifteen employees.

7. Atadl rdevant times, Defendant Norris Ford has continuoudy been an
employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of 42 U.S.C.

2000¢e(b), (9), and (h).



Statement of Clams

8. More than 30 days prior to the indtitution of this lawsuit, Ms. Korengtra filed
charges with the EEOC dleging vidlaions of Title VII by Defendant Norris Ford. All
conditions precedent to the inditution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

9. Sinceat least August 2003, Defendant Norris Ford has engaged in unlawful
employment practices at its Dundak, Maryland facility in violation of 42 U.S.C § 2000e-
2(a)(1). The practices include subjecting Ms. Korengtra to a sexualy hostile working
environment, including voyeurigtic, lewd, and sexudly suggestive advances, comments,
and actions by Defendant’ s manager David Wiemer, and discharging her on or about
August 19, 2004 on the basis of her sex, femde.

10. On or about August 19, 2004, Defendant Norris Ford engaged in unlawful
employment practices at its Dundalk, Maryland facility in violation of 42 U.S.C 8§ 2000e-
3(a). The practices include Defendant Norris Ford' s discharge of Ms. Korenstra for
complaining and otherwise opposing the sexud harassment.

11. Theeffect of the practices complained of in paragraphs 9 and 10 above has
been to deprive Ms. Korenstra of equa employment opportunities and otherwise
adversdly affect their status as employees because of their sex, female, and for opposing
practices made unlawful under Title VII.

12. The unlawful employment practices complained of above were intentiond.

13. The unlawful employment practices complained of above were done with

malice and/or reckless indifference to Ms. Korengtras federaly protected rights.



Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, Intervening Plaintiff Christina Korenstra respectfully requests
that this Court:

A. Grant apermanent injunction enjoining Defendant Norris Ford, its owners,
officers, agents employees, successors, assigns, and all personsin active concert or
participation with it, from engaging in sexud harassment and any other employment
practice which discriminates on the basis of sex.

b. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Norris Ford, its owners,
officers, agents employees, successors, assigns, and al personsin active concert or
participation with it, from engaging in reprisa or retdiation against any person because
such person opposed any practice made unlawful under Title VII or participated in any
manner in an investigation, civil action, or other proceeding under Title VII.

c. Order Defendant Norris Ford to ingtitute and carry out palicies, practices, and
programs which provide equa employment opportunities for women, and which
eradicate the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices.

d. Order Defendant Norris Ford to make whole Christina Korenstra by providing
appropriate back pay with prgudgment interest, in amounts to be determined &t trid, and
any other affirmative relief necessary to eradicated the effects of its unlawful
employment practices.

e. Order Defendant Norris Ford to make whole Christina Korenstra by providing
compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful
employment practices described above, in amounts to be determined at trid.

f. Order Defendant Norris Ford to make whole Christina Korenstra by providing



compensation for past and future non-pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful
employment practices described above, including emotiona pain and suffering, shock,
anxiety, humiliation, and loss of enjoyment of life in amounts to be determined & trid.

g. Order Defendant Norris Ford to pay Christina Korenstra punitive damages for
its malicious and/or reckless conduct in an amount to be determined &t tridl.

h. Award Christina Korenstra her costsin this action.

i. Award Counsd for Christina Korenstra reasonable attorney fees, and

J. Grant such further relief asthe Court deems just and proper.

Jury Trid

Intervening Plaintiff Chrigtina Korengtra requests a Jury Trid on dl questions of

fact raised by her complaint.

Respectfully Submitted,

/sl
Irwin E. Weiss (Bar Number: 00174)
920 Providence Road, Suite 302
Bdtimore, MD 21286
410-821-0001
410-821-7117 — fax
iInwin@irwinwe ss.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

|, HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this 21* day of December, 2004, a copy of the
aforegoing Complaint Upon Intervention was mailed, firgt class, postage prepaid to:

Kevin Karpinski, Esg.
120 E. Batimore Street
Suite 1850

Bdtimore, MD 21202

Cecile Quinlan, Esg.
EEOC

10 S. Howard Street
3" Hoor

Bdtimore, MD 21201

Terry J. Harris, ESQ.
301 N. Charles Street, Suite 902

Bdtimore, MD 21201

Paul N. DeSantis, Esq.
401 Washington Avenue
Suite 803
Towson, MD 21204
Respectfully Submitted,

/s
Irwin E. Weiss (Bar Number: 00174)
920 Providence Road, Suite 302
Baltimore, MD 21286
410-821-0001
410-821-7117 —fax
inwin@irwinwe ss.com




